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TO:

Honorable Gifford Miller

Speaker

Honorable David Weprin

Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: 
Pablo Zangerle

Deputy Director, Finance Division

DATE:

December 21, 2005

SUBJECT:
A Preconsidered Budget Modification (MN-3) for Fiscal 2006 that will recognize a net increase in revenues of  $2,043,254,309.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIATION:
By letter dated December 19, 2005, the Director of the Office of Management and Budget submitted to the Council pursuant to section 107(e) of the New York City Charter a request to increase revenues by $2,043,254,309.

BACKGROUND:
This modification (MN-3) seeks to increase revenues in the net amount of  $2,043,254,309 for Fiscal 2006. This amount includes an additional $1.965 billion in tax revenues and increases in non-tax revenues of $78.289 million. 

This revenue modification appropriates $1.743 billion to the Budget Stabilization Account in the Debt Service Budget and $299.8 million to the Labor Reserve in the Miscellaneous Budget.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This modification represents a net increase in the Fiscal 2006 budget of $2,043,254,309.
